
PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

00 N. ANDREWS AVE., FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301 
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2022-6:00 P.M. 

CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE 

Board Members 
Jacquelyn Scott, Chair 
Brad Cohen, Vice Chair 
John Barranco 
Mary Fertig (arr. 6:01)

Steve Ganon 
Shari McCartney 
William Rotella 
Jay Shechtman 
Michael Weymouth 

June 2021 - May 2022 
Attendance Present 

p 9 
p 6 
p 8 
p 9 
p 9 
p 8 
p 8 
p 7 
p 6 

It was noted that a quorum was present at the meeting. 

Staff 
Ella Parker, Urban Design and Planning Manager 
D'Wayne Spence, Assistant .City Attorney 
Shari Wallen, Assistant City Attorney 
Michael Ferrera, Urban Design and Planning 
Adam Schnell, Urban Design and Planning 
Trisha Logan, Historic Preservation Planner 
Carla Blair, Recording Secretary, Prototype, Inc. 

Communications to City Commission 

Absent 
0 
3 
1 
0 
0 
1 
1 
2 
3 

Motion made by Mr. Shechtman, seconded by Ms. Fertig, that in light of development 
proposed for the south side of the River, there should be protective measures (fencing) 
between development and the FEC Railroad. In a voice vote, the motion passed 8-1 (Mr. 
Weymouth dissenting). 

I. CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Roll was called and the Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. The Chair introduced the Board members present, and Urban 
Design and Planning Manager Ella Parker introduced the Staff members present. 

Ms. Fertig arrived at 6:01 p.m. 

Chair Scott noted that Vice Chair Cohen was participating remotely in tonight's meeting. 

CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 1 of 8

AdamSc
Highlight

AdamSc
Highlight

AdamSc
Cross-Out

AdamSc
Highlight



Planning and Zoning Board 
February 16, 2022 
Page 3 

4. CASE: UDP-T22001
REQUEST:* Amending Section 47-13.30, "SRAC Table Of Dimensional
Requirements" To Modify The Review Process For Certain Developments
Seeking an Increase in Maximum Height Limitation to Require a Site Plan
Level II Approval with City Commission Request for Review; Amending
Section 47-13.51, "SRAC-SA Special Regulations" to add New
Performance Standards and Criteria for Additional Height Bonus; Creating
Section 47-23.16, Affordable Housing Regulations" Providing for
Definitions, Incentives, Exemptions and General Requirements;
Amending Section 47-24.1, General - Table 1. Development Permits and
Procedures" Modifying the Development Review Process for Certain
Developments within the SRAC-SA Zoning Districts.
APPLICANT: City of Fort Lauderdale
COMMISSION DISTRICT: Citywide
CASE PLANNER: Adam Schnell

Ms. Fertig recalled that this Item was not approved at the Board's November 2021 
meeting in order to hear additional input from neighborhood associations. She advised 
that she was aware of one such association that has not yet heard a presentation on this 

,.Item, and requested that the Item be deferred once more so that neighborhood can be 
given a presentation on the proposed changes. 

Motion made by Ms. Fertig, seconded by Mr. Ganon, to request a deferral so that 
neighborhood gets the presentation too, and any other neighborhood that hasn't gotten 
it. 

Ms. Fertig clarified that her motion was intended to request deferral until the March 16, 
2022 meeting. 

Chair Scott stated that she was also contacted by a member of a neighborhood 
association who indicated that neighborhood's desire to have input on the proposed 
Ordinance. 

Mr. Weymouth commented that it can be very difficult to secure additional units from 
Broward County, and pointed out that the City is currently out of units. He strongly 
emphasized the need for more units, and noted that the neighborhood association in 
question is scheduled to meet with City Staff the following week. He felt missing the 
window of opportunity to secure more units was a greater concern than the City having 
met with the neighborhood association in question. 

Mr. Weymouth concluded that if the neighborhood association hears the Item the 
following week, they will have ample time to bring any concerns before the City 
Commission when the Item is presented to the Commission. 

CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 2 of 8

AdamSc
Highlight

AdamSc
Highlight

AdamSc
Highlight



Planning and Zoning Board 
February 16, 2022 
Page4 

Mr. Barranco advised that he has been very involved in this procedure. He pointed out 
that residents of the Croissant Park neighborhood were present at a Poinciana Park Civic 
Association meeting at which the Item was presented, and offered comments on the Item. 
He added that a second meeting of Poinciana Park Civic Association was subsequently 
held, at which the City's presentation was approved by a majority of all in attendance, 
which included some residents of Croissant Park. 

Mr. Barranco also noted that Croissant Park does not lie within the boundaries of the 
City's South Regional Activity Center (RAC), but is adjacent to that area. The 
neighborhood within the South RAC, Poinciana Park, voted in favor of the proposed 
Ordinance. He concluded that he would not vote to defer the Item for that reason, 
reiterating Mr. Weymouth's suggestion that residents of Croissant Park may reach out to 
their City Commissioner with any concerns. 

Mr. Ganon commented that as an advisory body, the Board should not pass an Item on 
to the Commission without first providing an opportunity for the public to discuss that Item 
with the Board. He requested additional information regarding the time frame in which the 
City needs to secure more units. Mr. Weymouth replied that while he was not aware of 
the exact window of opportunity, deferral of the Item could extend City Commission 
approval later into the year. He expressed concern that the County may not be able to 
allocate units after a certain time. 

,..- ··· "" 

Mr. Shechtman asked if Item 4, if approved, would allow density to increase from 50 to 
100 units per acre, or if a Code change would not add more units. Ms. Parker replied that 
Staff has prepared a presentation on the Item for tonight's meeting. She added that the 
changes made between the November 2021 meeting and tonight's meeting would be 
included in this presentation, as well as details regarding increased density. The changes 
are similar to those proposed and/or adopted for other RACs, and address concerns 
heard by Staff as well as aligning policies for greater consistency. 

Ms. Fertig stated that she took issue with the City providing presentations to some 
neighborhoods but not others, and recommended greater consistency in City policy on 
these presentations. She did not believe it would be appropriate to send the Item on to 
the Commission without having all the information the Board could gather first. 

Pat Rathburn, president of the Croissant Park Civic Association, stated that this 
Association never received notice of a presentation from the City, nor were they contacted 
in any way. She added that members of this Association were not invited to other civic or 
neighborhood meetings on this topic, although one member was present at the Poinciana 
Park Civic Association meeting where the Item was presented. 

Ms. Rathburn continued that members of the Croissant Park Civic Association were told 
it was not necessary to make a presentation to them, as they are not located within the 
South RAC. She pointed out that this neighborhood is separated from the South RAC 
only by railroad tracks. 

CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 3 of 8

AdamSc
Highlight



Planning and Zoning Board 
February 16, 2022 
Page 5 

Ms. Rathburn concluded that City Staff plans to provide a presentation at the Croissant 
Park Civic Association on February 22, 2022, for which heavy turnout is anticipated. She 
asked that the Board defer any action on the Item until after this presentation, and 
asserted that postponing this action until the March 16 meeting would not result in the 
loss of units for the City. 

Ms. Fertig reiterated that she would like the Croissant Park neighborhood to be given the 
Staff presentation before the Planning and Zoning Board makes a decision on the Item 
and passes it on to the Commission. 

Ms. McCartney asked what assurance the Board would have that the Item would not be 
deferred once more at the March 16 meeting. Chair Scott replied that the intent is to give 
the subject neighborhood time to meet with Staff and fully understand the Item. 

Ms. Rathburn commented that two other neighborhood associations have contacted the 
Croissant Park Civic Association to advise that they also did not see a Staff presentation 
on the Item. Both of these organizations plan to attend the February 22 meeting and hear 
Staff's presentation. Ms. McCartney emphasized the need to ensure that all affected 
neighborhoods see the presentation if the Item is deferred until March. 

,, 

ML·Rotella stated that he would also like the Board to see Staff's presentation at tonight's 
meeting, after which time they could determine whether or not to defer the Item until 
March 16. 

Mr. Ganon asked if the Board has already heard the presentation at a prior meeting. Ms. 
Parker explained that the Item was first deferred from November 2021 to January 2022 
and then deferred again from January until February. She noted that the presentation has 
changed since it was first shown to the Board, based on discussion at the November 2021 
meeting that has been incorporated into the Ordinance. 

Mr. Barranco observed that the Item was deferred by the Board so it could be presented 
to neighborhood associations, in which time two meetings of the most directly affected 
neighborhood association were held. He reiterated that at least one representative of the 
Croissant Park Civic Association was present at the Poinciana Park meeting, as was at 
least one member of the Harbordale Civic Association. He noted that these 
representatives are regularly invited to attend Poinciana Park meetings, as those two 
neighborhoods are across the highway from Poinciana Park. 

Mr. Barranco continued that if the Item is deferred until March 16, it is possible that 
another neighborhood association may express concern with the proposed Ordinance 
and ask to see a presentation. He pointed out that there are no units available at this time: 
nothing the Board may vote on today will affect this status, as it represents an entirely 
different concern. He also added that the entire South RAC has not yet been rezoned, 
which will need to be done in the future. He concluded that the proposed changes before 

CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 4 of 8

AdamSc
Highlight



Planning and Zoning Board 
February 16, 2022 
Page 6 

the Board today would simply ensure consistency between the South RAC and the rest 
of the City. 

Ms. Fertig commented that if there must be further changes, including the allocation of 
units, this was another reason the Item can be deferred for another month to provide the 
opportunity for neighborhoods to see the presentation. 

Mr. Shechtman advised that he would also like to hear Staff's presentation on the Item 
before a decision is made on deferral. Mr. Weymouth stated that if the Item is deferred, 
the presentation should also be deferred, as he did not believe it made sense for the 
Board to see the presentation twice. 

In a roll call vote, the motion to defer passed 5-4 (Mr. Barranco, Mr. Rotella, Mr. 
Shechtman, and Mr. Weymouth dissenting). 

3. CASE: UDP-Z22001
REQUEST:* ** Rezoning from B-3 (Intense Commercial Business District
- County Zoning) to Uptown Urban Village Northeast District (UUV-NE)
PROPERTY OWNER/APPLICANT: Double Mountain Development
Ventures, LLC.
AGENT: City of Fort Lauderdale
GENERAL LOCATION: 6210 N. Andrews Avenue
PROJECT NAME: 6210 N. Andrews
ABBREVIATED LEGAL DESCRIPTION: The Charter Plat, Parcel A
COMMISSION DISTRICT: 1- Heather Moraitis
NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION: N/A
ZONING DISTRICT : B-3 (Intense Commercial Business District - County
Zoning)
PROPOSED ZONING DISTRICT: Uptown Urban Village Northeast District
(UUV-NE)
LAND USE: Commercial
CASE PLANNER: Michael Ferrera

Michael Ferrera, representing Urban Design and Planning, explained that this Item was 
a rezoning request for an area in the Uptown Urban Village - Northeast (UUV-NE) district. 
The request is part of a program in which the City processes the rezoning if the property 
owners give consent to rezone to the applicable zoning district. In this case, the request 
is from B-3 County zoning to UUV-NE. The subject site is 2.06 acres in size. 

Ms. Fertig asked if the site is being rezoned for a specific project. Mr. Ferrera confirmed 
this, noting that the project has not yet gone through the Development Review Committee 
(DRC) process, although some pre-development meetings have been held. 

Mr. Barranco advised that he would abstain from voting on this Item and fill out the 
appropriate conflict documentation, as the property owner is his client. It was also noted 

CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 5 of 8

AdamSc
Highlight

AdamSc
Cross-Out



Planning and Zoning Board 
February 16, 2022 
Page 8 

River, that there should be protective measures between the development and the FEC 
Railroad. 

Mr. Shechtman clarified that his recommendation was for fencing in the subject area. 

In a voice vote, the motion passed 8-1 (Mr. Weymouth dissenting).

VI. FOR THE GOOD OF THE CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE

Chair Scott advised that she serves on the City's Noise Control Advisory Committee, at 
which a recent "agent of change" principle was discussed. This principle places 
responsibility for mitigating impacts from existing noise-generating activities or uses on 
proposed new noise-sensitive developments. This means the entity responsible for a 
change is also responsible for managing the impacts of that change. 

Chair Scott pointed out that this is an issue in Fort Lauderdale, particularly regarding the 
growing Downtown area. If, for example, an entertainment venue moves into an area 
where nearby residential development already exists, it is that venue's responsibility to 
ensure their noise does not adversely affect the quality of life of those residents. She 
concluded that she would like the Board to recommend that City Staff look into the 
adoption of this principle, possibly as an Ordinance. 

Ms. Fertig asked if these recommendations for change are part of the purview of the Noise 
Control Advisory Committee. Chair Scott confirmed this, but added that a Planning and 
Zoning perspective may also apply to projects. Ms. Fertig recalled that the Board had 
touched on noise issues at previous meetings, but had determined that the Noise Control 
Advisory Committee would assume responsibility for discussing City-wide solutions and 
potential changes. 

Ms. Fertig noted that the City owns a number of small properties, and suggested that the 
Board consider ways they could propose the City use them as green space. Chair Scott 
recalled that some neighborhoods have already made requests of this nature to the City 
Commission. Ms. Fertig concluded that she would like to revisit this issue at a later time. 

There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, the meeting was 
adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items 
discussed during the proceedings have been attached hereto. 

Ch� 

CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 6 of 8

AdamSc
Cross-Out

AdamSc
Cross-Out



CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 7 of 8



CAM # 22-0264 
Exhibit 4 

Page 8 of 8




